## **Maple Grove Township Board Meeting Minutes**

Meeting Date: 2021/04/19- Presented by: Tish Yaros - Clerk

Meeting was held in person and virtual and called to order at 7:00 p.m. All board members present.

A motion was made by T. Yaros to approve the March 15th meeting minutes as posted, seconded by Wendling. Motion passed.

Chief Andres reported the Dash Cam Grant is still in progress. There will be Hose testing taking place on April 28th. Andres also noted that the DOT inspection & Pump inspection will be taking place this month.

Treasurer Yaros informed everyone that MMWA has posted their Special Waste drop off dates and shred events for our community. The Flier is posted on our webpage. Yaros also closed out the Year End Taxes with the County Clerk and provided the board with a Summary to show how much money was collected in taxes and where it was distributed. Yaros is also going to move forward with setting up procedures to innovate and save money.

Clerk Yaros motioned to approve Resolution 04-2021-01, seconded by Wendling to enroll Scott and Wendy Vincke Farms in PA116. Motion Passed. Yaros also motioned to approve Resolution 04-2021-02, seconded by Krupp to Update Signature Authority on Checks. Motion Passed. Yaros asked everyone to review the webpage and make sure all the information was up to date, and also asked everyone to have all bills into the office by the Friday before the Township meetings in order to get board packets posted sooner.

Trustee Wendling noted the Park Committee met with Vanessa and is assisting in the next steps in the grant process. Wendling also reported that the Planning Commission finished their draft of the ordinances and are awaiting the final copy. He also mentioned the next Planning Commission Meeting will be on May 3rd to approve the Dollar General special use permit only.

Trustee Peterman discussed the Zoning Board variance issue with the Dollar General. Supervisor Krupp noted that the Dollar General has the space for the required 57 spaces, but don't feel they need that many.

At 7:29 p.m. we exceeded the capacity of 25 people and had to move our meeting online per the Governor's mandate and the Open Meetings Act. At 8:00 p.m. the meeting continued online.

Supervisor Krupp gave the Road Commission Report to include the upcoming road projects for the year. Krupp also noted that the Zoning Board Meeting being held on Wednesday, April 21st will be held virtually due to anticipated participants.

Krupp also read letters addressed to the board regarding traffic in the township hall parking lot and a board member that has violated ordinances.

Clerk Yaros made a motion to pay bills 19679 thru 19710 totalling \$70,485.52 seconded by K. Yaros. Motion passed.

Public Comment: There were 56 people watching the live stream. There were many concerns regarding the Dollar General, parking, increased traffic at the Lincoln/M-57 intersection, house values by the Dollar General, and Special Use Permit Questions. There were also questions on the anticipated HB213 Bill.

Supervisor Krupp motioned to adjourn the meeting, supported by T. Yaros. Motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 8:52 PM.